
 

 

Botslab Inc. 

 

April 27, 2025 

 

Federal Communications Commission  

Equipment Authorization Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

USA 

 

Attn:    OET Dept. 

 

Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A22Z-R810H 

 

             Applicant: Botslab Inc. 

 

 

Dear Examiner, 

 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A22Z-R810H 

originally granted on 10/15/2024 (date). 

 

The change under this application is to …… 

 

Only have different in colors of appearance and gain of antenna:  

“antenna gain: Ant 1: 2dBi, Ant 2: 2dBi, MIMO: 5.01dBi” change to “antenna gain: Ant 1: 

1.88dBi, Ant 2: 1.88dBi, MIMO: 4.89dBi” 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Name:John Derr   Date: April 27, 2025 

 

Title: Manager 

 

Signature of applicant：  

 

 


